



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu &lt;phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

---

**Fwd: Samples of Presentations**

1 message

---

**Sean Joseph** <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>  
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 1:59 PM

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Matthew Hamp** <M.Hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>  
Date: Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 9:34 AM  
Subject: RE: Samples of Presentations  
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>  
Cc: Paul Clow <P.Clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>, Muhamud Hassan <M.Hassan@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>

Hi Sean,

Further to our discussion on Friday, thank you for providing clarification on the application review process. I understand that the Technical Meeting (TM), Pre-Hearing Conference (PHC), and Public Information Session (Public Meeting) are intended to provide information for the NWB to make a decision on whether a Public Hearing is required prior to issuing a water licence. Per this understanding, the City will provide a brief presentation of its application during the TM, PHC, and Public Meeting. The intent will be to give a high level overview of the application, identifying what is included and what is not included, and to identify the documents provided as part of the application.

In addition, from our conversation, I understand that the NWB will be making the logistical arrangements for the TM, PHC, and Public Meeting, which will include translation services and tech support (e.g. projector, sound, laptop, etc.). Could you please confirm this?

Regards,

**Matthew Hamp***Director of Public Works and Engineering***City of Iqaluit****Box 460, Iqaluit, NU****X0A 0H0**Email: [m.hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca](mailto:m.hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca)

---

**From:** Sean Joseph [[sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca)]  
**Sent:** Friday, December 04, 2015 6:09 PM  
**To:** Matthew Hamp  
**Subject:** Samples of Presentations

Hi Matthew,

Please find attached, as promised, copies of sample presentations given during typical TMs and PHCs for Municipal Water Licence Applications. I have also included a copy of AANDC's presentations to provide some context regarding an intervenor's typical approach to these meetings.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please let me know.

Regards,  
Sean